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MEMORANDUM

Date: January 30, 2018

To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners

From: Steplianie Schardin Clarke, Finance Director

Via: Geraldine Salazar, Elected Official, County Clerk’s Office 5

. &

Re: Resolution No. 2018- » A Resolution Requesting a Budget Increase to the
Clerk Filing Fees Fund (218) to Budget for (40) PC Replacements and (65)
Monitors / $36,868. (Finance Division / Stephanie Schardin Clarke)

ISSUE

The Santa Fe County Clerk’s Office is requesting a budget increase in the amount of $36,868 for
(40) PC Replacements and (65) monitors for the entire Clerk’s Office.

BACKGROUND

The County Clerk’s Office needs (40) PC Replacements for the entire office. (40) PC’s, (50) 22
inch monitors, (15) 24 inch monitors and cabling. Current PC’s and monitors are in excess of 6-8
years old thereby having reached the end of life and further impacting productivity.

ACTION REQUIRED

The Santa Fe County Clerk’s Office requests approval for a budget increase in the amount of
$36,868 for (40) PC Replacements and (65) monitors.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:

505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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